
WILLKIE FARR & GALLAGHERu 1875 K Sreet. NW
Washington, DC 20006—1 238

Tel: 202 303 1000

Fax: 202 303 2000

October 4, 2004

VIA HAND DELIVERY

Mariene H. Dortch, Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
Office of the Secretary
clo Natek, Inc., Inc.
236 Massachusetts Avenue, N.E.

Suite 110
Washington, DC 20002

Re: Transfer of Control of Vertex Communications Corporation(File No. 00 19—
EX—TC—2004) and Prodelin Corporation (File No. 0020—EX—TC—2004) to
GeneralDynamics C4 Systems, Inc.

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On July 12, 2004 and July 13, 2004, the Office of Engineering and Technology
consented to the transfer of control of Vertex Communications and Prodelin
Corporation, respectively, and the experimental license held by each company, to
General Dynamics C4 Systems, Inc. General Dynamics C4 Systems, Inc., by its
attorneys, hereby respectfully notifies the Commission that the transfer was
consummated on September 17, 2004.

Please do not hesitate to contact us if you have any questions regarding this
matter.

Respectfully submitted,

Iucd kokX
\Philip L. Verveer
Jennifer D. McCarthy

Counsel for General Dynamics

co: James R. Burtle, Experimental Licensing Branch Chief
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